



INFOCARD ELANBiz Useful Links in Mexico

Last updated in September 2017.

For additional information, we invite you to use our [Ask the Expert](#) service.
ELANBiz is a Project funded by the EU and provides information free of charge.

European Union Delegation

Name	Phone Number	Web
European Union Delegation to Mexico	0052-55-55403345	http://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/mexico/index_es.htm

EU Member States Embassies

Name	Phone Number	Web
Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany in Mexico	0052-55-5283 2200	www.mexiko.diplo.de/
Embassy of the Republic of Austria in Mexico	0052-55-5251 0806	www.bmeia.gv.at/es/embajada-de-austria-en-mexico/
Embassy of Belgium in Mexico	0052-55-5280 0758	http://countries.diplomatie.belgium.be/multi/mexico/
Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria in Mexico	0052-55-5596 3283	www.mfa.bg/embassies/mexico/setlang/en
Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Mexico	0052-55-5202 7600	www.mfa.gov.cy/mfa/embassies/embassy_mexico.nsf/mex01_es/mex01_es?OpenDocument



Consular Office of Croatia in Mexico	0052-55 5593 5739	http://us.mvep.hr/en/consular-information/jurisdiction-of-the-office-of-consular-section/
Embassy of Denmark in Mexico	0052-55 5255 3405	http://mexico.um.dk/
Embassy of the Slovak Republic in Mexico	0052-55 5280 6669	www.mzv.sk/mexico
Slovenian Consulate in Mexico	0052-55 5211 6500	www.eslovenia.com.mx/esp/
Embassy of the Kingdom of Spain	0052-55 5282 2982	www.exteriores.gob.es/embajadas/mexico/es/Paginas/inicio.aspx
Estonian Consulate in Mexico	0052-55 5280 8080	http://www.estemb.org/honorary_consuls/aid-3119
Embassy of the Republic of Finland in Mexico	0052-55 5540 6036	www.finlandia.org.mx/public/Default.aspx?culture=es-ES&contentlan=9
Embassy of the French Republic in Mexico	0052-55 9171 9700	www.ambafrance-mx.org/
Embassy of Greece in Mexico	0052-55 5520 2070	www.mfa.gr/missionsabroad/es/mexico.html
Embassy of Hungary in Mexico	0052-55 5596 1822	www.mfa.gov.hu/kulkepviselet/MX/es/mainpage.htm
Embassy of the Kingdom of Ireland in Mexico	0052-55 5520 5803	www.dfa.ie/irish-embassy/mexico/
Embassy of the Italian Republic in Mexico	0052-55 5596 3655	www.ambcittadelmессico.esteri.it/Ambasciata_Cittadelmессico
Latvian Consulate in Mexico	0052-55 5662 7698	http://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/usa/embassy/honorary-consuls-in-the-u-s-and-mexico/latvian-honorary-consul-in-mexico



Lithuanian Consulate in Mexico	0052-55 5596 2945	http://usa.mfa.lt/usa/en/about-us/honorary-consuls/in-mexico
Consulate of Luxembourg in Mexico	0052-55 5570 0417	http://washington.mae.lu/en
Consulate of Malta in Mexico	0052-55 5291 2979	
Embassy of the Netherlands in Mexico	0052-55 1105 6550	http://mexico.nlembajada.org/
Embassy of the Republic of Poland in Mexico	0052-55 5481 2050	www.meksyk.msz.gov.pl/es/meksyk_mx_a_1
Embassy of the Portuguese Republic in Mexico	0052-55 5520 7897	https://embpomex.wordpress.com/
Embassy of the United Kingdom in Mexico	0052-55 1670 3200	www.gov.uk/government/world/organisations/british-embassy-mexico-city.es-419
Embassy of the Czech Republic in Mexico	0052-55 5531 2544	www.mzv.cz/mexico
Embassy of Romania in Mexico	0052-55 5280 0197	http://mexico.mae.ro/
Embassy of the Swedish Kingdom in Mexico	0052-55 9178 5010	www.swedenabroad.com/es-ES/Embassies/Mexico-City/



UE Member States Trade Promotion Offices

Name	Phone Number	Web
Trade Counselling of the German Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 5283 2200	http://www.mexiko.diplo.de/Vertretung/mexiko/es/Startseite.html
Advantage Austria	0052-55 5254 44 ext. 18/28/38	http://www.advantageaustria.org/mx/Oes-terreich-in-Mexiko.es.html
Flanders Investment and Trade	0052-55 5281 5922	www.flandersinvestmentandtrade.com
AWEx México	0052-55 5280 4065	http://www.awexmexico.com.mx
Economic Affairs at the Belgian Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 5280 0758	http://countries.diplomatie.belgium.be/multi/mexico/embajada_y_consulados/embajada_mexico/direccion_y_horario_de_apertura/
Trade Counselling of the Danish Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 5255 3405	www.mexico.um.dk
Trade Counselling of the Spanish Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 9138 6040	http://mexico.oficinascomerciales.es/
Trade Counselling of the Embassy of Finland in Mexico	0052-55 5540 6036	www.finlandia.org.mx
Finpro	0052-55 5520 3397	http://www.finpro.fi/web/finpro-eng
Trade Counselling of the French Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 9171 9810	http://www.ambafrance-mx.org/
Business France	0052-55 9171 9889	businessfrance.fr
Trade Counselling of the Hungarian Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 5596 1822	http://www.mfa.gov.hu/emb/mexicocity



Economic Affairs at the Irish Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 2129 1475	https://www.dfa.ie/irish-embassy/mexico/
ITA, (Italian Trade Agency)	0052-55 5280 8425	http://www.italtrade.com/countries/americas/mexico/index.htm
Trade Section at the Italian Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 5596 2582	http://www.ambcittadelmessico.esteri.it/
Trade and Economy Department at the Embassy of the Netherlands in Mexico	0052-55 1105 6562	http://mexico.nlembajada.org/organizacion/locations/embajada-holanda.html
Trade Counselling of the Embassy of Poland in Mexico	0052-55 5481 2057	http://www.meksyk.msz.gov.pl/es/meksyk_mx_a_3
Trade Counselling of the Portuguese Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 5540 7750	http://www.portugalglobal.pt
UK Trade & Investment Mexico	0052-55 1670 3200	https://www.gov.uk/government/world/organisations/uk-trade-investment-mexico.es-419
Trade Counselling of the British Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 1670 3200	https://www.gov.uk/government/world/organisations/british-embassy-mexico-city.es-419
Czech Trade	0052-55 5255 3393	http://www.czechtrade-mexico.com.mx/contacto/
Trade Section at the Czech Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 5531 2544	http://www.mzv.cz/mexico
Trade Section of the Slovak Embassy	0052-55 5280 6669	http://www.mzv.sk/mexico
Trade Section of the Romanian Embassy in Mexico	0052-55 5280 0197	http://mexico.mae.ro/contact
Business Sweden	0052-55 9126 3430	http://www.business-sweden.se/



Trade Section of the Swedish 0052-55
Embassy in Mexico 9178 5010

<http://www.swedenabroad.com/mexico>

UE Binational Chambers of Commerce

Name	Phone Number	Web
Mexican German Chamber of Commerce and Industry	0052-55 1500 5900	http://mexiko.ahk.de/
Spanish Chamber of Commerce in Mexico	0052-55 5395 8951	http://www.camescom.com.mx
French Mexican Chamber of Commerce	0052-55 5272 0960 Ext. 117	http://www.franciamexico.com/
Italian Chamber of Commerce in Mexico	0052-55 5282 2500	http://camaraitaliana.com.mx
Polish Mexican Chamber of Commerce		http://www.mpig.pl/
Nordic Chamber of Commerce in Mexico	0052-55 8000 2406	http://www.camaranordicamexico.mx/web
British Chamber of Commerce	0052-55 5256 0901	http://www.britchamexico.com/index.html



Ministries, Agencies, Customs and other local organizations¹

Name	Phone
Custom of Tijuana, Baja California (AFN)	0052-664 624 2230 0052-664 624 2200
Custom of Tecate, Baja California (AFN)	0052-665 654 9900
Custom of Mexicali, Baja California (AFN)	0052-686 567 8509 0052-686 551 5211
Custom of San Luis Río Colorado, Sonora (AFN)	0052-653 536 2958 0052-653 536 2899
Custom of Sonoyta, Sonora (AFN)	0052-651 512 3013 0052-651 512 3002
Custom of Nogales, Sonora (AFN)	0052-631 311 0301 0052-631 311 0302
Custom of Naco, Sonora (AFN)	0052-633 334 0098 0052-633 334 0099
Custom of Agua Prieta, Sonora (AFN)	0052-633 338 1091 0052-633 338 0284
Custom of Puerto Palomas, Chihuahua (AFN)	0052-656 666 0285 0052-656 666 0295
Custom of Ciudad Juárez, Chihuahua (AFN)	0052-656 227 5401 0052-656 227 5421
Custom of Ojinaga, Chihuahua (AFN)	0052-626 453 2031 0052-626 453 1122
Custom of Ciudad Acuña, Coahuila (AFN)	0052-877 772 5997
Custom of Piedras Negras, Coahuila (AFN)	0052-878 782 6591 0052- 878 782 6592
Custom of Colombia, Nuevo León (AFN)	0052-867 734 5101 0052-867 734 5128
Custom of Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas (AFN)	0052-867 711 0263 0052-867 711 3238

¹ Source: www.sat.gob.mx/contacto/contactenos/Paginas/dir_adu.aspx

Code: **AFN**-North Border Custom; **AFS**- South Border Custom; **AM**- Maritime Border; **AI**- Internal Custom



Custom of Ciudad Miguel Alemán, Tamaulipas (AFN)	0052-897 972 0390 0052-897 972 1018
Custom of Ciudad Camargo, Tamaulipas (AFN)	0052-891 974 0988 0052-891 974 0001
Custom of Ciudad Reynosa, Tamaulipas (AFN)	0052-899 921 0249 0052-899 921 0260
Custom of Matamoros, Tamaulipas (AFN)	0052-868 811 0101 0052868 811 0130
Custom of Subteniente López, Quintana Roo (AFS)	0052-983 834 5044 0052-983 834 5013
Custom of Ciudad Hidalgo, Chiapas (AFS)	0052-962 627 1013 0052-962 627 1018
Custom of La Paz, Baja California Sur (AM)	0052-612 122 0730 0052-612 122 7191
Custom of Ensenada, Baja California (AM)	0052-646 178 1338 0052-646 174 8327
Custom of Guaymas, Sonora (AM)	0052-622 222 0170
Custom of Mazatlán, Sinaloa (AM)	0052-669 982 0160 0052-669 981 1570
Custom of Manzanillo, Colima (AM)	0052-314 331 1551 0052-314 331 1552
Custom of Lázaro Cárdenas, Michoacán (AM)	0052-753 533 3201 0052-753 532 0470
Custom of Acapulco, Guerrero (AM)	0052-744 482 0931
Custom of Salina Cruz, Oaxaca (AM)	0052-971 714 2085 0052-971 714 1291
Custom of Cancún, Quintana Roo (AM)	0052-998 886 0051 0052-998 287 6681
Custom of Progreso, Yucatán (AM)	0052-969 934 3001 0052-969 934 3009
Custom of Ciudad del Carmen, Campeche (AM)	0052-938 382 5091 0052-938 382 0317
Custom of Dos Bocas, Tabasco (AM)	0052-933 333 2315 0052-933 333 1712
Custom of Coatzacoalcos, Veracruz (AM)	0052-921 211 0140 0052-921 211 0141



Custom of Veracruz, Veracruz (AM)	0052-229 989 6400 0052-229 989 6403
Custom of Tuxpan, Veracruz (AM)	0052-783 837 5052 0052-783 837 5052
Custom of Tampico, Tamaulipas (AM)	0052-833 229 0208
Custom of Altamira, Tamaulipas (AM)	0052-833 260 0118 0052-833 260 0119
Custom of Chihuahua, Chihuahua (AI)	0052-614 481 4593 0052-614 158 4600
Custom of Torreón, Coahuila (AI)	0052-871 733 5011 0052-871 733 5191
Custom of Monterrey, Nuevo León (AI)	0052-81 8384 1153 0052-81 8154 2101
Custom of Guadalajara, Jalisco (AI)	0052-33 3880 9764 0052-33 3880 9750
Custom of Aguascalientes, Aguascalientes (AI)	0052-449 491 1001 0052-449 491 1002
Custom of Guanajuato (AI)	0052-477 710 0014
Custom of Querétaro, Querétaro (AI)	0052-442 215 0067 0052-442 227 0101
Custom of Toluca, Estado de México (AI)	0052-722 761 551 0052-722 761 579
Custom of México, Distrito Federal (AI)	0052-55 5128 2539 0052-55 5556 2560
Custom of the International Airport of Mexico City (AI)	0052-55 5571 3284 0052-55 5036 0760
Custom of Puebla, Puebla (AI)	0052-222 282 6217 0052-222 211 7209



Name	Phone	Web
Secretariat of Governance	0052-55 5728 7400	http://www.gobernacion.gob.mx/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	0052-55 3686 5100	http://sre.gob.mx/
Defense Ministry	0052-55 2122 8800	http://www.sedena.gob.mx/inicio
Secretary of the Navy	0052-55 5624 6500	http://www.semar.gob.mx/s/
Ministry of the Treasury and Public Credit	0052-55 3688 4331	http://www.shcp.gob.mx/Paginas/default.aspx
Secretariat of Social Development	0052-55 5328 5000	http://www.sedesol.gob.mx/
Secretariat of the Environment and Natural Resources	0052-55 5490 0900	http://www.semarnat.gob.mx/
Secretariat of Energy	0052-55 5000 6000	http://www.energia.gob.mx/
Secretariat of Economy	0052-55 5729 9100	http://www.economia.gob.mx/
Secretariat of Agriculture, Livestock, Rural Development, Fisheries and Food	0052-55 3871 1000	http://www.sagarpa.gob.mx/Paginas/default.aspx
Secretariat of Communications and Transportation	0052-55 5723 9300	http://www.sct.gob.mx/
Ministry of Public Administration	0052-55 2000 3000	http://www.funcionpublica.gob.mx/



Public Secretariat	Education	0052-55 3601 1000	http://www.sep.gob.mx/
Ministry of Health		0052-55 5062 1600	http://portal.salud.gob.mx/
Secretariat of Labor and Social Welfare		0052-55 2000 5200	http://www.stps.gob.mx/bp/index.html
Ministry of Tourism		0052-55 3002 6300	http://www.sectur.gob.mx/
Secretariat of Agrarian, Territorial and Urban Development		0052-55 5624 0000	http://www.sedatu.gob.mx/sraweb/
Legal Counsel of the Executive		0052-55 3688 4480	http://www.cjef.gob.mx/
Chief of the Office of the Presidency		0052-55 5093 4800	http://www.gob.mx/
Mexican Petroleums		0052-55 1944 2500	http://www.pemex.com/Paginas/default.aspx
Federal Commission of Electricity		0052-55 5229 4400	http://www.cfe.gob.mx/paginas/home.aspx
Mexican Social Security Institute		0052-55 5238 2700	http://www.imss.gob.mx/
Institute for Social Security and Services for State Workers		0052-55 4000 1000	http://www.issste.gob.mx/



Guilds, Chambers of Commerce and Industry Associations

Name	Phone	Web
Confederation of Industrial Chambers in the United Mexican States		http://www.concamin.mx/
Labor Confederation of Mexico	0052-55 5682 5466	http://www.coparmex.org.mx/
Mexican Business Council for Foreign Trade, Investment and Technology, AC	0052-55 5231 7100	http://www.comce.org.mx/
Business Coordinating Council	0052-55 5229 1100	http://www.cce.org.mx/
National Council of the Maquiladora and Export Manufacturing Industry	0052-55 2282 9900	http://index.org.mx/
Chamber of the Processing Industry of Nuevo León		http://www.caintra.org.mx/
Chamber of the Processing Industry	0052-55 5482 3000	http://www.canacindra.org.mx/principal/
Regional Chamber of the Processing Industry of the State of Jalisco	0052-33 3268 0000	http://careintra.org/
National Chamber of Commerce in Mexico City	0052-55 3685 2269	http://www.ccmexico.com.mx/camara/
Confederation of National Chambers of Commerce, Services and Tourism		http://www.concanaco.com.mx/



Main Events and Trade Fairs

Name	Phone		Web
Abastur 2018	0052-55 2900	4122	http://abastur.com/
Ahr ExpoMéxico 2018	0052-81 0809	8355	http://www.ahrexpomexico.com/
Antad Alimentaria México 2018	+34 93 452 4914		http://www.alimentaria-mexico.com/
Expo Cihac 2017	0052-55 2900	4122	http://expocihac.com/
Expo Capital Humano 2017	0052-55 5760	5442	https://www.expo-capitalhumano.com/es.html
Expo Pack México 2018	0052-55 4254 Ext. 123	5545	http://www.expopack.com.mx/2018/
The Green Expo 2018	0052-55 1650	1087	http://www.thegreenexpo.com.mx/2018/es/inicio/
Plastimagen Mexico 2017	0052-55 1667	1087	http://plastimagen.com.mx/2017/es/

Other EU initiatives in the country

- [Enterprise Europe Network \(EEN\)](#): just for the following countries: Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Mexico and Peru.
- [European Business Organisations Network \(EBO\)](#): Brazil, Argentina and Chile:
- [Market Access Database](#)
- [Export Helpdesk](#): Useful information related to all applicable requirements for importing third countries products in the EU (by HS code)
- [Check](#) “EU and Mexico: useful addresses and links for doing business in Mexico”.



This Infocard has been prepared by the expert in Mexico.

If you want to get personalized information
send us a question through our service
“[Ask the Expert](#)”.
It is free and you will receive the answer within
a maximum of 5 working days!

Didn't find what you need?

Ask the expert

Disclaimer

The positions expressed are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the official opinion of the European Union. Neither the European Union nor any person acting on behalf of the European Union is responsible for the use which might be made of this information. Neither the European Union nor the ELANBiz consortium members are responsible or may be held accountable for any loss suffered as a result of reliance upon the content of this Info Card